

From: Dr Julian Whitewright <julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 July 2022 20:43
To: Aodhfin Coyle Intertek
Subject: [External] Snowdonia VIP Band 1 marine license

Dear Aodhfin,

Apologies for not replying sooner on this, and thanks for following up with our enquiries team.

I can confirm that we have no objections to the Band 1 licence for Boreholes on the grounds of any impact to maritime archaeological material. There are a large number of wrecks around the Welsh coast with unknown locations - just historical documentation that they have been lost. It is highly unlikely that one of these is in the location of one of the proposed boreholes, but in the event that contact is made with any archaeological material we would appreciate being informed.

Also, because we are always looking to improve our knowledge of the geomorphology of Wales estuaries, could I ask that you forward a copy of any subsequent geotechnical reports to us so that it can be added to the national archive as a means to better inform any future marine license decisions.

Again, please accept my apologies for not responding sooner, and if you have any queries regarding the above, please let me know.

Yours

Julian

Dr Julian Whitewright

Dysgwr

Uwch Ymchwilydd (Arforol) | Senior Investigator (Maritime)

Ffordd Penglais,
Aberystwyth,
SY23 3BU

+44 (0) 1970 621 217

julian.whitewright@rcahmw.gov.uk

www.cbhc.gov.uk [cbhc.gov.uk]
|
www.rcahmw.gov.uk [rcahmw.gov.uk]

Noddir gan Lywodraeth Cymru
|
Sponsored by Welsh Government

[facebook.com]

[twitter.com]

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn peri oedi.

We welcome correspondence in Welsh and English. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

Yn unol â Rheoliadau Safonau'r Gymraeg (Rhif 2) 2016, mae gennych hawl i gyfathrebu a gohebu â Chomisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru yn eich dewis iaith. Er mwyn sicrhau ein bod yn cyflawni'r hawl, rhowch wybod i ni a ydych yn dymuno derbyn gohebiaeth a/neu alwadau ffôn oddi wrthym yn y Gymraeg. Bydd yr wybodaeth hon yn cael ei chofnodi gennym ni, a byddwn yn defnyddio'r iaith o'ch dewis ym mhob cyfathrebu yn y dyfodol. Diolch.

Under the Welsh Language Standards (No. 2) Regulations 2016, you have the right to communicate and correspond with the Royal Commission on the Ancient and Historical Monuments of Wales in your preferred language. To ensure we uphold this right, please let us know whether you wish to receive correspondence and/or telephone calls from us in Welsh. This information will be recorded by us, and we will use your preferred language in all future communication. Thank you.

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - please be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments.